George Curtis

From: Alison Kniha <Alison.Kniha@waternsw.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2016 11:01 AM

To: William Oxley

Subject: Doc 861547 RE: REZ/0004/1516 - Bungonia HCA Planning Proposal
Hi William

My apologies for taking so long to respond on this proposal, however | can now confirm that WaterNSW in fact does
not wish to make any comment, as no WaterNSW land or assets is affected by the proposal, and it will not impact on
water quality.

Kind regards
Alison

Alison Kniha
Environmental Policy and Planning Manager

WalerNSW
~

Level 4, 2-6 Station St, Penrith NSW 2750
PO Box 323, Penrith NSW 2751

T: 02 4724 2451

M: 0407 088 372

alison.kniha@waternsw.com.au
www.waternsw.com.au

The information contained in this electronic mail message is privileged and confidential, and is intended only for use of the addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you're hereby notified that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and delete the
message without copying or disclosing it.

From: William Oxley [mailto:william.oxley@goulburn.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2016 4:41 PM

To: Alison Kniha

Subject: REZ/0004/1516 - Bungonia HCA Planning Proposal

Good afternoon Alison,
Sorry for not being able to get this to you earlier but we were adding the final touches.

As discussed yesterday please find attached the Planning Proposal to create a Heritage Conservation Area over the
Village of Bungonia.

Any comments that Water NSW would be greatly appreciated in an expedited manner so that we can submit the
Planning Proposal to the Department of Planning and Environment before the end of the year.

Kind regards (and have a nice weekend),

William



William Oxley
Strategic Planning Officer PIA (Student)
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